From: Jeff Mitting

Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2021 11:31 AM

To: bondsadmin@dmirs.wa.gov.au; bondadmin@dmirs.wa.gov.au
Cc: Jodie Moffat

Subject: Bond Lodgement Form for 6 Scrivener Place Halls Head.

Hi,
Please find attached the bond lodgement for 6 Scrivener Place Halls Head.

Regards,

jeff Mitting.
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR LODGEMENT OF SECURITY BOND MONEY AND RECORD OF PAYMENT

1. Timeframe

All Residential Tenancy Bonds must be lodged with Bonds
Administration as soon as practicable and within 14 days of
receiving the bond Pensities apply for Iate iedgement of
bonds.

2. Maximum Security Bond

Residental Tenarncy

« no mofe than 4 weaks rent (weekly rent $1200 or less)
- no limit on bond amount {weekly rent more than $1200)
« $260 pet bond (Not applicabie to assistance dogs)

Residential Park (Long-stay)

» No mare thar 4 weesks rent

« $100 Long-stay Security Access Bond

« $100 pat bond (Not applicable to assistance dogs)

3. Completing the Form
This form shouid be signed by all terani(s) and the
lessor(s)property manager.

11 alt parties cannot sign the form within the timeframe, the bond
must still be lodged. however you should contact Bonds
Administration for further instructions 1o aveid delays al disposal

You mus! ensure that the bank account details provided on the
form are comrect and that the account is able to accept direct
debits. Divect Jdebiting is not available on all accounts, L.e onfing
savings accounts and home loan accounts.

The completed form should be clearly scanned and emailed to
bondsadmin@dmirs.wa.gov.au (preferred)

Alterrafively. the form can be mailed 1o
Bond Administrator

Locked Bag 100

East Perth WA 6892

4. Requirement to Give Receipt

A receipt must be issued immediately by the parson receiving the
security bond. The receipt must specify the date the bond was
received. name of the personis) paying the bond, amount paid and
address of the premises for which the bond has been paid. A
rasidential parks bond receipt must aiso specify the amount of
ary pet bond t2ken.

5. Tenant and Lessor / Property Manager to Receive Copy
of Record of Payment

Bonds Administration will send a copy of the Record of Payment of
Security Bond (Record of Payment) to the tenant(s) and the
lessar(s) / property manager once the bond is lodged Please keep
this Record.

if the Record of Payment is nolt received as above, please contact
Bends Administration by email at bondsadmin@drmirs wa.gov.au to
make sure it has been lodged correctly,

Detaiis shown on the Record of Payment of Security Bond will be
required and used by sither party (o the bord should they make an
application te 2 Court to determine the disposal of security bond
under Schedule 1 clause 8 of the Residential Tenancies Act 1887.

4. Management of Personai Information

Bonds Adminstration’s Management of Personal Information policy 1s
svailable at wwaw dmirs wa gov auborgds-mpi. Where a bond reiates
ta a Department of Communities (Housing) Bond Assistance Loan,
iformation 2bout the bond may be disclosed to Housing for the
purposes of administering the Bond Assistance Loan Scheme

Scek advice immediately if you need more information

For Transiating and interpreting Services please telephone TI1S on 13 14 50 and ask 1o speak 10 ihe Department of Mines.

Industry Regulation and Safsty advice fine (1300 30 40 32

for help and assislance
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Government of Western Australia
Department of Communities

Housing
Unit 1 /17 Sholl St
File No: 2020/H95173 MANDURAH WA 6210
Our Ref: 48353 Telephone: 9583 6100
BAL Ref: 124241 Fax: 861559392

L T T LT L LT PR

Shoreleave Pty Ltd
79 PERSEUS ROAD
SILVER SANDS WA 6210

Dear Sir/Madam
BOND ADDRESS: 6 SCRIVENER PLACE HALLS HEAD WA 6210

This letter confirms the payment of Bond Assistance and Rent in Advance for the following
tenant(s):

Miss M Tapper Bond $960.00 Rent $480.00

The above Bond and Rent in Advance amounts comprise one loan to the tenant. If you have
not already received the payment, it will be remitted to you by cheque or EFT.

The security bond must be lodged with the Bond Administrator within 14 days, failure to do so
contravenes the Residential Tenancies Act 1987 (RTA) and may attract a penalty of up to
$20,000. You must complete the ‘Lodgement of Security Bond Money’ form and ensure the
following details are correct:

a) Property address;

b) Names of all leaseholders listed on the Tenancy Agreement;

c) Tenancy start and end dates; and

d) The bond amount paid by the Housing Authority (Housing Component).

At the end of the tenancy, a ‘Joint Application for Disposal of Security Bond’ form must be
completed and either signed or electronically approved, by both you and the tenant. Your
tenant has agreed to refund any remaining bond amount (to which the tenant is entitled)
directly to the Housing Authority (operating within the Department of Communities). Please
complete the ‘Amount to be paid to Housing’ section of the Disposal form to ensure this occurs.

If less than the full bond amount is returned, please provide details of any deductions together
with the tenant's forwarding address to the Bond Recovery Unit via email to
bondrecovery@communities.wa.gov.au or call 9476 2400 for further information.

To assist the Housing Authority in monitoring these loans, please advise if the management or
ownership of the property changes during the tenant's occupation or if the lease ends
prematurely.

Further information about your obligations under the RTA can be obtained by contacting the
Department of Mines, Industry Regulation and Safety (Consumer Protection) on 1300 304 054.

If you have any further queries please contact this office and thank you for your assistance with
this matter.

www.communities.wa.gov.au

SD-010 1017 L000474 000852 #79216
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Burmese / [g§w>
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Chinese Simplified / 3¢ (#i#k)

HEFELEEMR. IRGERINBRERE, MERARIT
ABEENA, FRREGYMNAR (£5) # (Department of
Communities (Housing)) IAXE, BN HBIEBRREERS.

Chinese Traditional / F13Z (%)

HENEIERRM - MRFERAXNETERE  MARTHT
LaEMENA  AREEENNLE (£5) % (Department
of Communities (Housing) ) ##/AZ + Hi§¢W RIS WER -

Croatian / Hrvatski

Ovo pismo sadrZi vazne informacije. Ako imate potedkoéa razumjeti
te informacije, a ne moZete pronaéi nekog da vam ih protumadi,
moZete kontaktirati lokalni ured SluZbe za stambena pitanja pri
Ministarstvu zajednica (Department of Communities (Housing)),
koji ée vas spojiti sa sluZbom za tumacenje.

¢4/ Dari

(sl g o3 IS o il gina S50 50 81 0B (e (agn laslaa (61 )10 i gyl
Ealsn 3y glaa o U il € dan 53 Lk 6135 1y 0 48 by 580 € 2l
Ll Ll 5 3,8, it (Department of Communities (Housing)) (¢Sas)
S dalgh aal i dan i e 1) Ladi

Dinka / Thuonjén

Athér kén a len yic &k riltér. Na kac wét cé gt kén deet yic ku yin a
cin raan ca yok bé wit kén waar yic tén yiin, manha ka yi yup kaoc
méktam  Amatnhom & Wuét (Y66t) - (Department of Communities
(Housing)) - thu akeunhom ku keek aa bi tué&m thok ke kaoc lui
alon wér thok.

French / Francgais

Cette lettre contient d'importantes informations. Si vous avez des
difficultés & en comprendre le sens et ne trouvez pas quelqu’un
qui puisse vous I'expliquer, veuillez contacter votre agence

locale du Service des collectivités (logement) (Department of
Communities (Housing) qui se chargera de vous trouver un service
d'interprétariat.

Khmer /131

MEme:nsgiifnsaandy asdinmngadanwnd
wofisffmsis: wWiwhmomsmmghifguuntugs
nnayn guareksnmiunfulspaghonaud (disihs)
[Department of Communities ( Housing)] ;hﬁuétmngn
iiumBhenelhunipmangsianagny

Kirundi / Ikirundi

Iri kete riri mwo amakuru ahambaye. Nimba ufise ingorane
zo gutahura nya makuru kandi ukaba udashobora kurondera
uwugusobanurira, usabwe kuja ku biro vy’ubuyobozi
bw’amakominote bikwegereye (igisata c’'amazu) vyo bizoca
biguhuza n’ishirahamwe rijejwe gusigura indimi.

Oromo / Oromoo

Xalayaan kun odeeffannoo barbaachisaa of keessaa qaba.
Odeeffannoo kana hubachuun yoo si rakkee fi nama afaan siif
deebisu/hiiku yoo argachuu dhabde, Waajjira Damee Hawaasaa
(Manoomaa) (Department of Communities (Housing)) kan tajaajila
afaan deebisa/hiikaa waliin wal si qunnamsiisu naannoo kee jiru
qunnami.

Polish / Polski

Niniejszy list zawiera wazne informacje. Jezeli masz trudnosci ze
zrozumieniem tych informacji i nie mozesz znalez¢ kogos, kto ci je
ustnie przetlumaczy, prosimy skontaktowac sig ze swoim lokalnym
biurem Department of Communities (Housing), ktére skontaktuje cie
z telefoniczng stuzbg ttumaczy.

Serbian / Cpncku

OBo nucMo caapxu BaxHe uHdopmaumje. Ako umare npobnem ga
pasymete uHopmaLmje v Hemare HUKOT Aa BaM Te uHdopmaumje
oBjacHu, koHTakTUpajTe Bawy nokanHy Cnyx6y MuHUCTapcTBa 3a
ycnyre 3ajenHuue/Ctambera nutawa (Department of Communities,
Housing) u oHv he Bac noee3atu ca TyMaykoM criyxGom.

Somali / Soomaali

Warqadaani waxay ka kooban tahay macluumaad muhiima. Haddii
aad dhibaato ku gabto fahamka macluumaadka aadana heli karin
qof kuu tarjuma, fadlan la xiriir Xafiiska Wasaarada Jaalliyadaha
(Gurisiinta) kaas oo kula xiriirin kara adeega tarjumaada.

Spanish / Espafiol

Esta carta contiene informacién importante. Si tiene dificultades
para comprender su contenido, y no puede encontrar a nadie

que se la explique, péngase en contacto con la oficina del
Departamento de Comunidades (Vivienda) (Department of
Communities (Housing)) de su localidad, que lo pondréa en contacto
con un servicio de interpretacién.

Swahili / Kiswahili

Barua hil ina maelezo muhimu. lkiwa una ugumu wa kuelewa
maelezo haya na huwezi kumpata mtu wa kukutafsiria, tafadhali
wasiliana na ofisi ya eneo lako ya Idara ya Jamii (Makazi)
(Department of Communities (Housing)) ambayo itakuwezesha
uwasiliane na huduma ya ukalimani.

Thai /' Ing

qmmmﬁufﬂﬁwaénn’m iy lunisioaany
dinladieyamsniuazlignsnsamnlardanulaly NI
AnFRATINNUTNTY (N9LANT) [Department of Communities
(Housing)] In&finuvinu ufanaiasfssesuulanisn1iivinu

Tigrinya / +c%¥

Al 280 1MdY, mPL, AN HAP ARs GRH. 2N80 Fahtf °C8A WI&MC
A$h® AP hiviCTrorAhe® WAAA HBY A0 bR AFFHE TLARD®S
NFT° NG hA, THAe L2 TIROLANF (VM8 TH) aPFPCh, (LE RHECE AP
0 G2 AOHCATIL KT PSnNTg® APgox

Turkish / Tiirkge

Bu mektup énemli bilgiler igermektedir. Bilgileri anlamakta

zorluk yagiyorsaniz ve sizin igin bunlari terclime edecek birisini
bulamiyorsaniz, litfen sizi bir terciime hizmetiyle temasa gegirmesi
igin yerel Toplum (Iskan) Bakanligi (Department of Communities
(Housing)) ofisiniz ile iletigime gegin.

Vietnamese/ Tiéng Viét

Birc thw naly c6 céc thong tin quan trong trong d6. Néu quy vj khdng
hidu dwoc cac théng tin ndy va khéng nher duge ngudi nao dich lai
cho quy vi, xin héy lién lac v&i van phdng Bd Cong ddng (Gia cw)
(Department of Communities (Housing)) g&n noi quy vi cw ngy, ho

If you are deaf, or have a hearing or speech impairment, contact us through the National Relay Service.

For more information, visit: www.relayservice.gov.au

s8 gilp quy vj lién lac véi mdt dich vy thong dich.



Yours sincerely

O

BOND CO-ORDINATOR
15 February 2021

FORM ID: HAD0004

M000474Q02 000853 #79216



